
 
 

 

10932 Pine Street                Telephone: (562) 493-9500  

Los Alamitos, California 90720       FAX: (562) 493-6266 

         

 

TO:  CIF Southern Section Athletic Directors 

FROM: Rob Wigod, Commissioner of Athletics 

RE:  Friends of Golf Donation for Golf Programs 

DATE: January 29, 2019 

 

The Friends of Golf organization has again generously agreed to help support our golf programs in the Southern 

Section this year as they have in the past. 

 

In order to assist those programs in need, first consideration will be given to schools with girls programs and 

requests from programs that have not previously received funds. 

 

If your school would like to petition this office as a possible recipient of a stipend from the Friends of Golf, please 

follow the link below and complete the request form, setting forth the following criteria: 

 

(a) Why your program feels a need for funding and specific areas in your golf program where the need 

exists. 

 

(b) How the funds will be utilized within your golf program. 

 

(c) As in the past, we ask that you work with your school, student body, team members, etc. to match 

the gift by a fund-raising project of your choice.  What would you plan to do to produce additional 

revenue for your golf program? 

 

(d) Schools that did not acknowledge their gifts from the Friends of Golf last year will not be 

considered for funding this year. 

 

Please complete the form indicating your request for funding on or before Friday, March 8, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.  

We have been asked to remind all schools that this gift must be presented before your Board of Education for 

approval. 

 

Recipients will receive checks in early April.  

 

2019 Friends of Golf Request Link 
 

 

 

RW:sjh 

 

 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSd3fr9rGaDc2WOLl_hIL4AW979jC_KNxQnrwaWUmvQJoHxBvg/viewform?usp=sf_link

